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Dear aim, 	 FBI/PA 	 1/26/78 

Thanks for the copies of the FBI field office letters in response to the personal 
requests. I enclose a carbon in the event you want to take up what I wile. go into eith 
anyone in k;ivil. Un the chance you decide this is a constructive this: to do I will say 
less than I can. 

Some of these responses are false. I illuotrate with Savannah's 9/9/79 

Birmingham's of 1/18 proves nonecompliance by HQ, the other such field offices of 
1996, and auggests other than the reasons given for claim to copyright withholding for 
the catalogues and the Person's writing on the i.ay of Pigs. 

Atlanta admits having records and does not provide copies. Date letter 1/17/7e 
Dallas is stonewalling. They evaded under date of December 30,1977 and delayed 

under date of 1/13/78. If you have not hoard from them before you receive this they are 
in non-compliance. I suggest that if we are ever to bring these things to an end without 
surrendering to lawlessness end intent to delay me we should proceed with those not 
in compliance when it is clear that they are not. If they need more time they can be in 
accord with proper procedures and state it in writing and when they will respond. When 
Dallas acknowledged receipt of the 12/25/77 request under date of 12/30 there would 
appear to be no reasonable need for more time under date of 1/13/78. Absent something 
out of the usual there should be response by the latest under date of 1/23/78. 

New Orleans wrote you the some may, 1/1). It said t.e request "is being processed as 
quickly as possible." This means that processing was begun and that there is no claim to 
a need for more time for compliance. I feel about this as i do about Dallas. 

Sut let ue not kid ourselves about the reality. They are checking with hq and working 
out what is embarrassing to them they they will seek to withhold if not lie about. Now 
where they lie T may have a few surprises for them. One I mention with intended ellipsis 
is that they were indiscrete in their quest for a favorable press. I guess I can safely 
add more with regard to iew  Orleans: my 1969 letter to AG eeteael3 about agents' intrunions 
into ray life and work followed reports relayed to me by a friend, Patt Herron, in whom 
I'm sure there was special interTst. Ile is the source of my eemphis taped interviews of the 
time of the wing assassination. his is crediteo in Frame-Un.  His personal life includes 
such adventures as being navigator of the ship Geeeneerieee?Green-something,  of the 
ecologists. .eim whales to nuclear explosions. The FBI insists its leeephis office has no 
record of what eatt took there at the time of the king assaneination.On this we now have 
enough to leave little doubt that if the FBI was the source of the letTer to me from 
Criminal the FBI was not truthful with Criminal. And there is the popular mytholoey that 
Garrison and I were buddies. 

Be prepared for needless privacy claims. 6ome will he sued to disguise miechief of 
which I have proof. 

I believe these are the kind: of reasons there has been no acknowledgement from some 
offices. They don't know what to do about the nasty business and are awaiting word from 80G. 
Those offices which have not even written are in intended non-compliance. Failure to 
respond, if I an not mistaken, means you can go right to court. I'm willing. If you want 
to persuade or try to persuade people in Washington that someone has to drive those 
trampling elephants out of the jungles, how about a separate complaint for each office 
not in compliance? If they are going to continue to behave this way daramtiming it a bit 
might be informative to others who may look back on all of this. Others like the Congress. 
Or GAO examining into total eastes of time and money. If not people inside DJ, whose 
interest is long overdue. unleee by their detachment they declare themselves. 

Best, 



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

200 Mercantile Continental Building 
Dallas, Texas 75201 

January 13, 1978 

In Reply. Please Refer to 
File No. 

Mr. James H. Lesar 
Attorney at Law 
910 Sixteenth Street, N.W., Suite 600 
Washington, D.C. 20006 

Dear Mr. Lesar: 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your Freedom 
of Information - Privacy Act request by the Dallas Office 
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation on January 6, 1978. 

Your request on behalf of your client, Mr. Harold 
Weisberg, is being processed as quickly as possible and 
all documents which can be released will be made available 
to you at the earliest possible date. 

Your patience and cooperation will be appreciated. 

yl 41N 
Ja s A. Abbott 
Sp ial Agent in Charge 

FBI/DOJ 



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

In Reply. Please Refer to 
File No. 

200 Mercantile Continental Building 
Dallas, Texas 75201 
December 30, 1977 

Mr. James H. Lesar 
Attorney at Law 
910 16th Street, N.W. 
Suite 600 
Washington, D.C. 20006 

Dear Mr. Lesar: 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your Freedom of 
Information Act request dated December 25, 1977, which you 
submitted to this office on behalf of your client, Mr. 
Harold Weisberg. 

Your client, in all probability, is aware of the fact 
the Federal Bureau of Investigation Headquarters, Washington, 
D.C., has made a voluminous release of some of the records 
pertaining to the investigation of the assassination of 
President John F. Kennedy during December, 1977, pursuant to 
Freedom of Information Act requests. The records of this 
investigation are continuing to be processed pursuant to the 
provisions of the Freedom of Information Act and it is 
anticipated additional records will be released in the 
near future. 

Since the Federal Bureau of Investigation Headquarters, 
Washington, D.C., has already made releases that fall within 
the scope of your request and is in the process of making 
additional releases as outlined above, your request on behalf 
of your client has been forwarded to Federal Bureau of Investiga-
tion Headquarters, Washington, D.C. Federal Bureau of Investiga-
tion Headquarters, Washington, D.C., will correspond with 
you directly concerning your client's request. 

Very truly yours, 

• 

Jam:;::-.6Abbilot.t4  
Special. Agent in Charge 

FIWOOJ 


